TOWN OF BARNSTABLE

NOTICE OF MEETINGS OF TOWN DEPARTMENT AND ALL TOWN BOARDS As Required by Chapter 28 of the Acts of 2009, amending MGL Chapter 30A

NAME OF PUBLIC BODY: The Barnstable Youth Commission

DATE OF MEETING: Tuesday, May 10, 2022

TIME: 6:30pm to 7:30 PM

PLACE: Zoom

Join Zoom Meeting

https://townofbarnstable-

us.zoom.us/j/82828142890?pwd=UUF3SW03N21RWmFOalQwVHd6dWdUZz09

Meeting ID: 828 2814 2890

Passcode: 123456 One tap mobile

+16468769923,,82828142890#,,,,*123456# US (New York)

TOPICS FOR DISCUSSION:

Preliminaries

- A. Call To Order
- B. Notice of Recording:
 - a. Please note that this meeting is being recorded in accordance with MCL Chapter 30A20. I must inquire whether anyone is taping this meeting and to please make their presence known.
- C. Roll Call
- D. Act on Minutes -4/12/2022 VOTE
- E. Public Comment

Old Business

- A. One Love:
 - a. Upcoming:

Sturgis East: May 23rd: Patrick O'Kane confirmed; estimated 140-160 students for this event being held at 529 Main Street location. Transportation for West students are school/students responsibility.

Barnstable: April 13th: Reflect on how the event went.

- B. State House field trip: reflections and feedback.
- C. Presentation for Town Council and Town Manager- May or June in person at Town Hall. Power Point presentation all encouraged to attend and each briefly speak at the meeting on this year's accomplishments and next year's goals.
- D. Digital Networking Subcommittee- Izzy Rudy and Mary Steinhilber: schedule meeting to discuss updating Youth Commission brochure for Town website.
- E. Tuesday, June 14th final meeting in person at HYCC.
- F. Hyannis Open Streets Sunday, May 15th 12-4.
- G. Recreation Commission Liaison

New Business -

A. Matters not anticipated by the Chair

Adjourn

Next Regular Meeting Tuesday, May 24th, 2022 6:30 PM - HYCC Shepley Room

The list of matters, are those reasonably anticipated by the president/chair, which may be discussed at the meeting. Not all items listed may in fact be discussed and other items not listed may in fact be discussed and other items not listed may also be brought up for discussion to the extent permitted by law. It is possible that if it so votes, the sub-committee may go into executive session.

PERSONS INTERESTED ARE ADVISED THAT IN THE EVENT THAT ANY MATTER TAKEN UP AT THE MEETING THAT REMAINS UNFINISHED AT THE CLOSE OF THE MEETING, IT MAY BE PUT OFF TO A CONTINUTED SESSION OF THIS MEETING WITH PROPER POSTING.

For your information the section of the M.G.L. that pertains to postings of meetings is as follows: Except in an emergency, in addition to any notice otherwise required by law, a public body shall post notice of every meeting at least 48 hours prior to such meeting, excluding Saturdays, Sundays and legal holidays. In an emergency, a public body shall post notice as soon as reasonably possible prior to such meeting. Notice shall be printed in a legible, easily understandable format and shall contain: the date, time and place of such meeting and a listing of topics that the chair reasonably anticipates will be discussed at the meeting. Meetings of a local public body, notice shall be filed with the municipal clerk, and posted in a manner conspicuously visible to the public at all hours in or on the municipal building in which the clerk's office is located.